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Sent by e-mail to: brendon.roberts@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Roberts

Request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARS) for
proposed modifications to the concept approval at the Channel 9 site, 6-30 Artarmon
Road, Willoughby (MP10_0198-MOD1)

Reference is made to your correspondence received on 5 May 2016 requesting SEARs input
from the Heritage Council of NSW (the Heritage Council) for amendments to the Master Plan
involving an increase in building envelopes, dwelling numbers and associated amendments.

The proposed State Significant Development (SSD) site is in the vicinity of State Heritage
Register item the Walter Burley Griffin Incinerator (SHR no. 00084).

It is recommended that the heritage SEARSs are those as recommended below:

The Environmental Assessment must include a Heritage Impact Assessment (HIS)
prepared in accordance with the guidelines in the NSW Heritage Manual that
addresses the significance of, and provides an assessment of the impact of the
proposal on the heritage significance Walter Burley Griffin Incinerator (SHR no.
00084).

The Environmental Assessment must include an archaeological of Aboriginal and
non-Indigenous archaeological resources, including an assessment of the
significance and potential impact of the archaeological resources. The assessment
should be prepared by suitably qualified archaeologists in accordance with all relevant
guidelines.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter, please contact Kate Higgins, State
Heritage Assets Officer, at the Heritage Division, Office of Environment and Heritage on
(02) 9873 8534 or kate.higgins@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Rajeev Maini

Acting Manager, Conservation

Heritage Division

Office of Environment & Heritage

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW

18 May 2016
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